

Petar Petrov

Software Developer Entrepreneur

pip010@gmail.com

Summary

I am currently a graduate student at Utrecht University www.uu.nl
my subject of study is Game and Media Technology.

I do have near two years of industry experience. Most experience I have with Microsoft.net related technology. Although my expertise grows broader with each passing year. During the past 3-4 years I have been involved in various software projects of various size, difficulty-level and duration. The holy trinity C/C#/C++ is my life.

GOALS:

Short term goal: find a flexible job, which will help me subsidize financially my graduate study.

Long term goal: start my own contracting/consulting company in the area of software architect/code development.

Specialties

Software design architecture (based on patterns and good practices)

Software coding, ranging from Assembler(x86,Embedded) to any OOP and even functional (Lisp like)

Software coding, Web programming: ASP.net + Javascript + DB (MS SQL or MySQL) + Ajax.Net

Certified Microsoft .NET fundamentals

2D/3D Computer Graphics programming

open source project leader

Experience

Software Developer at Nemetschek

October 2006 - August 2007 (11 months)

- junior Microsoft.NET developer
- interoperability of c#.net and JAVA
- alot and different XML+XSLT trasnaltions
- WinForms, cutom GDI+ drawn controls
- ASP.net, first steps with ATLAS (AJAX.NET) Beta!

1 recommendation available upon request

Software Developer at Scient

January 2005 - November 2005 (11 months)

- my first internship position
- asp.net 1.1 and SQL 2000

extensive SQL 2000 data mining and DTS (Data Transformation Services)

.net framework remoting, used in automated testing framework for an experimental Mail server

Education

Universiteit Utrecht

Msc, Game Media and Technology, 2007 - 2009

Activities and Societies: STICKY organization

Amerikanski universitet v Bulgaria

Bachelor, Computer Science, Mathematics, 2001 - 2006

Activities and Societies: <http://aubg.bg/cssu>

Independent study: Computer graphics

Interests

Entrepreneur

Contracting

Game Development

Open Source

Snowboarding

Music DJ

Science

Petar Petrov

Software Developer Entrepreneur

pip010@gmail.com



1 person has recommended Petar

"Peter was an important part of our team while developing financial software for business analysis based on .NET platform. He worked on important tasks regarding the user interface of the product and was performing very well. He finished all his assignments on schedule and with good quality."

— **Radoslav Nemchev**, *Team leader, Nemetschek Bulgaria*, managed Petar at Nemetschek

[Contact Petar on LinkedIn](#)